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Phone: 9204613/4800, Fax: 880-2-9204633 g ik [Pumhaﬁe)*’
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Amendment of Tender Notice VOICE NEWS SERVICE Wapda Building, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
1. The advertisement published in the regarding the following items is R TR A W T
amended as under:
Tender No. & Name of Subject of For Read Memo No. PD!CZPDPJ’BPDEIPI(?-ZBJ’F’L:M?9!2012—133209?. Dated: 22/01/2013
dt ltems amendments for the latest news highlights in English |I1V|tat|0n fOl' BIdS
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) _ Loan No: BD-P59
6.100(V).4856. | Spare Parts | selling 2013 2013 2h . | _
: : :L,ﬁ m 1. The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh has received an ODA Loan from
10.11 with CNC wire | tender form Japan International Cooperation Agency, (hereinafter referred to as the JICA), in the amount
Dt. 20/11/2012 | cut EDM | Date of | 22 January | 12 February | | e=amt #fi2 some wmmt AR @, v ReRvem s, of 9,715 million Japanese Yen toward the cost of Central Zone Power Distribution Project,
Machine & | dropping & 2013 2013 Y50 97 TEEE FHFE 20(3)((F) @3 Uy AFER FEm Mymensingh, BPDB, Loan Agreement No. BD-P 59 signed on March 01, 2009, and intends to
CNC Lathe | openin gu(2)(fe) =t Fed e o= @ferdrd angmn  afefafy apply a portion of the proceeds of the loan to payments under the contract for Procurement of
Machine 1 P q g frdorae i (SR SifF emE SIE 209 T2 FCF T3 SPC Poles for ESU under Tangail Circle (the "Goods"). Disbursement of an ODA Loan by
enaer | | = forar et wrmma sy 1o &9 A0 SITg | JICA will be subject, in all respects, to the terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement,
2. Other terms & conditions of the tender will remain unchangedl FrAISTR SRARATTAT) R AR agTa :am o including the disbursement procedures and the "Guidelines for Procurement under JICA ODA
- U 5 " Loans". No party other than Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh shall derive
GD-365 Depgty EII’EEtDr g’laterlal AN Tq'h: Fis ol 8 m. %ﬁ; o any rights from the Loan Agreement or have any claim to loan proceeds. The above Loan
: or Commandant | [T A e 2o e o Agreement will cover only a part of the project cost. As for the remaining portion, Government
CHFNE, 1 000 S0 Mg GergER 30 v Wi+ of the People's Republic of Bangladesh will take appropriate measures for finance.
: y | TRE T A0 | TF SifineE AR (@I @@ WieAfE arzet A 209 A 2. JICA requires that bidders and contractors, as well as the Govemment of the People's
Government of the PEOP|E'S Republlc of Bang|ad35h SCR R E NI ESIEREMURCE (R ERATE: R LR Ik EA RIS LI Republic of Bangladesh, under contracts funded with JICA ODA Loans and other Japanese
"Construction of Two Bridges on Brahmaputtra River frefe@t gere (ot Siferst Qo 209 | ) ODA, observe the highest s_tandqrd of ethics during the procurement and execution of such
under Islampur Upazila of Jamalpur District’ WA EEDTS Qs Reme effegerm T 9 et contracts. In pursuance of this policy, JICA; |
| ocal Government Engineering Depaﬂment TRt ¢ fare w | m A - IR ) {ﬂ] will reject a Pmpﬂﬂal for award if it dEtEFI:'I"IIHE:E that thElblddﬁ'r remmmﬂ‘ﬂ{!Ed for gward
Dhaka-1207 I 2R 8 Yoo (9F1%) B fF v aa fofenm wizfe a¢ (b) will recognize a contractor as ineligible, for a period determined by JICA, to be awarded

a contract funded with JICA ODA Loans if it at any times determines that the contractor
has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for, or in executing, another
contract funded with JICA ODA Loans or other Japanese ODA.
The Bangladesh Power Development Board, hereinafter "the Purchaser", now invites Local
Competitive Sealed Bids (LCB) from eligible bidders for the supply of the goods for the

HEE FA0S AlA04 |

TrEel @, Qanﬂﬂﬁﬂ{ﬁﬁmﬁlﬁ?ﬁmﬂwm
SIfASIEE TATEH SMa T4 S0 B4 78 %0 (1R | B4 wwfers 3
(SIoR Siff ¢ (SioR F¢ tofiy 7t el T s '

Memo No. LGED/PD/CBB/T-01/2011/515

IFT No: 01/2012-2013

Dated: 22/01/2013

Invitation for Tenders (Works) iy s it i S ot o ooy
% Ministry/Division Local Government, Rural Development & Cooperatives/Local | | ool o @Fafa, ode R R g RE @ 4, Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information on the bid form and inspect the
2 Agency E;:;rggfg;[nnn::lﬁ;ngﬁgineering Department (LGED) ] & ! Wﬁﬂﬁfl ;-l . T ST Diading documents atihe office o
g, Procuring entity name Project Director, "Construction of Two Bridges on W (T SRR Erujectl guect;r, Distribution Proi
Brahmaputtra River under Islampur Upazila of Jamalpur o Afea o) e (AN 6 (AErEE TNE) o W entral Zone Power Distribution Project,
District". GFIATE & AeHBE S T4 0 | Bangladesh Power Development Board,
4._| Procuring enfity code N/A. ARy fomren arfiE (eBr wfer M6 @B d00/- Biddyut Bhaban, 12th Floor,
9. | Procuring entity district Dhaka. _ | Preta R 1 No. Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
6. | Invitation for (1) Construction of 560m PSC Girder Bridge on Brahmaputira (9 2R 72TS) TR T4 A | Fax- +880 2 951 3166. Phone: +880 2 955 1433
river at Piling Ghat under Islampur Upazila of Jamalpur District. 2 Phig e ' , . ,
(2) Construction of 560m PSC Girder Bridge on Brahmaputtra e : : ) 5. A complete set of bidding documents may be purchased by any interested eligible bidder on
Ef;.rer at Daphola Ghat under Islampur Upazila of Jamalpur st ( e ")' the submission of a written application to the above address and upon payment of a non-
istrict. e ” vy ISR (Sreltd refundable fee of Tk. 5,000.00 (BDT five thousand) in the form of Pay-Order/Demand Draft in
¥ Invitation Ref. No. Memo No. LGED/PD/CBB/T-01/2011/515. ] GIFl-000 EARERELIEE { ) )

8 Date

Memo date: 22/01/2013.

KEY INFORMATION

9. Procurement method National ngn Tendering Method {NDW} ] . B. The estimated date of award is 30-05-2013 Sllbiﬂﬂt to the apprﬂ\fﬂl of RDPP.

FUNDING INFORMATION oo Wm 1. The signing of the contract will depend on approval of the RDPP.

10. | Budget and source of funds Govt. of Bangladesh (GoB). | e 8. All bids must be accompanied by a bid security amounting to Taka 3,500,000.00 (three million
1PL;RTI cnﬁfﬂ;ﬁw:gﬂpﬁi'ﬁgﬂ None. efafeHw @i Tafame five hundred thousand) and must be delivered in accordance with the instructions to bidders
2. | Project code E710 | (TR @3 i) on or before 11.00am on 10-Mar, 2013 and will be publicly opened immediately thereafter.

13. | Project name

"Construction of Two Bridges on Brahmaputtra River under
Islampur Upazila of Jamalpur District”,

14. | Tender package No.

(1) Package No: PD/CBB/W-11

(2) Package No: PD/CBB/W-12 #fer oy e g | Direct

15. | Tender package name (1) Package No: PD/ICBB/W-11: (a) Const. of RCC Bridge on | | _ irecor
Islampur-Bakshiganj connecting road at Piing Ghat over L2 C: ke [U] m Directorate of Purchase
Fbr;’“gsgf“;i%ﬂ; I hu———— ST | e e, e © e s Sy G | Biddyut/Jana-830(5)/22/1/13 Bangladesh Power Development Board
Islampur-Bakshiganj connecting road at Piling Ghat over YT ;ﬂﬁ?ﬁﬁm 'ﬂ g e | GD-335 Dhaka, BangladEEh
Brahmaputtra river. (CETTEE) M
(c) Construction of connecting road of the Bridge on Islampur- o1 | Sec A T T SR 0T e e |
Bakshiganj connecting road at Piling Ghat over Brahmaputtra farfurrs |

river.
(2) Package No: PD/ICBB/W-12: (a) Const. of RCC Bridge on
sampur Bazar-Sherpur Sadar via Benuarchar GC road at
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favour of the Project Director, Central Zone Power Distribution Project, Bangladesh Power
Development Board from Jan-23, 2013 to Mar-07, 2013 during office hour.

9. The Bangladesh Power Development Board will not be responsible for any costs or expenses
incurred by bidders in connection with the preparation or delivery of bids.
10.  BPDB reserves the right to accept or reject all the bids without assigning any cause.

Daphola Ghat over Brahmaputtra river. B GRS 3% FLFRE 10 37 | ! Director (Purchase)
(b) River training & slope protection works of Bridge on Sampur g | WE M@ W o8 | HE TR ufuefeu-m-T-09/3033-be
Bazar-Sherpur Sadar via Benuarchar GC road at Daphola wifad s ©ifqs se/od/030fs | Ean_gla_desh F’?WEI' Dev. Board
Ghat over Brahmaputtra river. b ﬁﬁf@m’gﬁ T ﬁﬁ;‘f B, PIee Jee “als | Wapda Building, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
(c) Construction of connecting road of the Bridge on Sampur A1 | SRR TR TR |
Bazar-Sherpur Sadar via Benuarchar GC road at Daphola v | Eem A REwm | b/od/2od0f: TR a/o3/20008s T | “TRge A 21 ra=E T
Ghat over Brahmaputtra river. | RUER R m o o»300 UMHIT TE 000
16. | Tender publication date Within 29/01/2013. ]
L s S SI [T W | Sejoyfaose Wi aw swoo e | [ Memo No. PD/CZPDP/BPDB/PKG-29/Pur-180/2012-13/2098  Dated: 22/01/2013
18 TE-‘F"I'I:'EF EUhmiESiﬂﬂ dEtE Elf'llj tiITIE 2?.;{]'2;2[]131 E.D[}pm y waeE CATE mﬁﬁi :ﬂi‘f ;qu bﬂ@'ﬁ W NG m w I - - f -
19, | Tender opening date and fime | 27/02/2013, 2.30pm. e e ST (a7 (5 T Invitation for Bids
20. | Name & address of the office(s) Address/date/time ] o) AT 230 | | )
-Place :(:nf seling  tender | Office of the Project Director, "Construction of TwnfEridges on B[ F) weem wem | 9 E:ﬂff ﬁﬁf‘;gfﬂﬂ i 5 9% fm Loan No: BD-P59
document (principal) Brahmaputtra River under Islampur Upazila of Jamalpur ECieE A , Joe, e A TG, : . E
District", Level-07, 62, West Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, (FoFTEE e FET TSI 1/, TIFT-33¢ | Bid No: PD/ CZPDPIBPDBIP"Q 29
Dhaka-1207. Date: 26/02/2013, Time: Up to office hour. | kil “ﬁm‘iﬁ{”’ bt Y mmﬁmm TGO, o, 1. The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh has received an ODA Loan from
Place  of seling tender | (1) Office of the Superintending Engineer, LGED, Mymensingh s o ‘[—}(:ﬁ frert Mmﬂ?@ﬁmw Japan International Cooperation Agency, (hereinafter referred to as the JICA), in the amount
document (others) Region, Dist. Mymensingh. ) ) e o : o :
(2) Office of the Executive Eng : GECLATCTT % (TSI i forg of 9,715 million Japanese Yen toward the cost of Central Zone Power Distribution Project,
gineer, LGED, Dist. Jamalpur. (@A), RS GIeAd, bo/a-fa . . :
Date: 26/02/2013, Time: Up to office hour. R G, SRS Mymensmgl:., BPDB, Loan agreement No. BD-P 59 signed on March 01, 2009, and intends to
-Place of receiving tender Office of the Project Director, "Construction of Two Bridges on 9 AE R | ) i e, feem s i as fo oo | apply a portion of the proceeds of the loan to payments under the contract for Procurement of
g[‘ailgimgpﬁttral [I}?;vegz u&dei ;:slampur gﬁaziiaauf I,Jamalpur T B s, Soe, WM wew T afefad, SPC Poles for ESU under Sylhet Circle (the "Goods"). Disbursement of an ODA Loan by
istrict”, Level-07, 62, West Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, TG AT T/, TIF-325¢ | - e i
Dhaka-1207. Date: 27/02/2013, Time: 2.00pm. _ (1 ST 5 W 2 e A .J'C;A s e e bihe i
-Place of opening tender Office of the Project Director, "Construction of Two Bridges on WA Bl (TEH! 220 | i Bie IaLrete . PIotetliies sl e aliveines 1) _rncuremen o i :
Brahmaputtra River under Islampur Upazila of Jamalpur o) efuie S, AR, (TR, o, Loans". No party other than Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh shall derive
District", Level-07, 62, West Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Wgﬂfﬁ /4, TFI-335¢ | et any rights from the Loan Agreement or have any claim to loan proceeds. The above Loan
: : : Dhakg-ﬁ?ﬁ?. Dal;e: 27/02/2013, Time: ?-3“F““- _ | W i B S o e Agreement will cover only a part of the project cost. As for the remaining portion, Government
21. | Place/datalime _of pre-tender | Place: D.. ga ol Mo hiolot | uak, Hme: (ATA), “EEEE  BreEE,  vofa-fa, of the People's Republic of Bangladesh will take appropriate measures for finance.
meeting (optional) Director, "Construction of Two | 06/02/2013 11.00am Sreeit : : |
Bridges on Brahmaputtra River LR GE, DRF-3334 | | |2 JICA requires that bidders and contractors, as well as the Government of the People's
under Islampur Upazila of ; IR RN Frem mgqm”:im' .E' |}ﬁ;m;:a%:m1;? = Republic of Bangladesh, under contracts funded with JICA ODA Loans and other Japanese
égmifﬁsrt Eg.:u?gcg;n LES‘""?;'E} o B afShE, Sea qrEE ODA, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such
: ! : DIFI-335¢ | contracts. In pursuance of this policy, JICA;
Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207. e AT Totirire e l
INFORMATION FOR APPLICANT === 2 %ﬁ M% ﬂﬁgﬂ (a) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the bidder recommended for award
22. | Eligibility of | For package No: PD/ICBB/W-11 as | For package No: PD/CBB/W-12 as i 9FF S b d¢.00 TH GEE has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question;
applicant mentioned in the tender document mentioned in the tender document | RS [S F1& M A 7 (b) will recognize a contractor as ineligible, for a period determined by JICA, to be awarded
23. E”':_ilz description of | e ‘;‘E*gmlfig‘ﬁ%ﬁ length of the | e iupgm;ifr%a&e length  of the . wﬁm' ﬁﬁﬁﬂi“mmﬁﬁ:'wﬂ b a contract funded with JICA ODA Loans if it at any times determines that the contractor
LR roge.oum.. : nags.auum. ; WEHEE A8 wo(t T, lo0s A has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for, or in executing, another
 Two lane bridge with both side | « Two lane bridge with both side = ,
footpath footpath erATEfEr® 230O 234 | contract funded with JICA ODA Loans or other Japanese ODA.
e Pile dia: 800-1200mm, length | = Pile dia: 800-1200mm, length :%EIE 2 W”t"“ %‘” 'ml sl [ﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁl 'f ?‘g 3. The Bangladesh Power Development Board, hereinafter "the Purchaser”, now invites Local
not less than 45m. not less than 45m. afers afers 23 B® afed T e Competitive Sealed Bids (LCB) from eligible bidders for the supply of the goods for the
* River training & slope protection | e River training & slope protection sarifire wfasrs ween weafE v Wi purpose of the project.
54| Brel desorplion of r;:{:ahrldﬂ?fppmach il WORE, DIUGR appiode oed, ] = = Tw'laﬁﬁfl 'ﬁ | el 4. iqtergsted eligible bidders may obtain further information on the bid form and inspect the
services T S e TS oo (Fe) TR WO bidding documents at the office of
25. | Price of tender document 20,000.00 (twenty thousand) Taka only for each package. ETE BIE AEe wedl SrEve sifeefes Project Director,
26. | Lot Identification of lot Location Tender security Completion time w1 P e fodifee T Eﬁ”‘i@ Central Zone Power Distribution Project,
No. amount (Tk.) (months) Wﬁ%ﬂ s m ﬁ% Bangladesh Power Development Board
1. | Construction of 560m | Upazila: Islampur, 1,50,00,000/- 30 months e S . b (e Biddvut Bhaban. 12th Floor ’
PSC Girder Bridge on District: Jamalpur BT o) @69 ot STRE T i Yy i :
Brahmaputtra river at - figies et 1 No. Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Piling Ghat under WA A A ) 9% WA Fax: +880 2 951 3166, Phone: +880 2 955 1433.
E;"gf;& lesptﬁf:t“a of weeeEd IS WM L ﬂ;ﬂmﬂ 5. A complete set of bidding documents may be purchased by any interested eligible bidder on
. . PG, T i1 ' the submission of a written application fo the above address and upon payment of a non-
2. Construction of 560m Upazila: Islampur, 1,50,00,000/- 30 months W WA 00o/- : | : :
PSC Gird:gr Bridge on D%tﬁ::t: Jammgﬂr_ = i mf’ Al Bl refundable fee of Tk. 5,000.00 (BDT five thousand) in the form of Pay-Order/Demand Draft in
Brahmaputtra river at 3¢ | | TS b bo,000/- (BRI (B ZETH) T, A FEer l favour of the Project Director, Central Zone Power Distribution Project, Bangladesh Power
E?apmhﬂ:j]r %ha;zi:gndii ST EME;T;I g TehgRE e Development Board from Jan-23, 2013 to Mar-07, 2013 during office hour.
Jamafpur E}isﬁrict wBees @ malﬂam: » m”“”: imlj W'“ % 6. The estimated date of award is 30-05-2013 subject to the approval of RDPP.
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS RN (- HG[ G A A AL T 7. The signing of the contract will depend on approval of the RDPP.
27. | Name of official inviting tender Md. Golam Mostafa. | : = ﬁt‘fﬂ — | | 8. All bids must be accompanied by a bid security amounting to BD Taka 2,000,000.00 (two
28. | Designation of official inviting | Project Director. e S TERTRR | SRR ) : million) and must be delivered in accordance with the instructions to bidders on or before
tencet sho ’ : , : | 557 [ om o s cmm ST sl wS @ Wi smTaes | 11.00am on 10-Mar, 2013 and will be publidy opened immediately thereafter.
29. | Address of official inviting tender | “Construction of Two Bridges on Brahmaputtra River under FREE T AR, TS FRACT GFE AT GFL G A A 9.  The Bangladesh Power Development Board will not be responsible for any costs or expenses
pebathin) Ug?a i BD; SPHTRIONE i 2 aTeilietis AN S Ul 22 | incurred by bidders in connection with the preparation or delivery of bids
Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207. e e T =TS FEleeeE oW l ;
30. | Contact details of official inviting | Tel. No. Fax No. E-mail: - 78] Wﬁ?ﬁw @? wifie wfEre 23E | s 10.  BPDB reserves the right to accept or reject all the bids without assigning any cause.
tender 02-8181670 02-8181670 project.director2012@g B | | TEW I TR AT DTSCATEE, (7 (R Q] F o1 AT Director
mail.com ] (F (I W LT IAE FAS] AGTH I | | _
31. | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all tenders. AN Directorate of Purchase
Md. Golam Mostafa e/ T - 8/2053-59 ffeer Sfufrmifae =i Biddyut/Jana-831(5)/22/1/13 Bangladesh Power Development Board
GD-328 Project Director ferfE-oan CF-B320¢ 30 GD-336 Dhaka, Bangladesh
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Bangladesh Power Development Board




